STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Central Region Office
1250 West Alder St., Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 ¢ 509-575-2490

September 8, 2022

James P. Kiernan

CEMREC Project Manager
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583

RE: Ecology comments on the Revised Draft Interim Action Work Plan
e Site Name: Temple Distributing Carson Oil
e Site Address: 808 South Columbus Avenue, Goldendale WA

e Facility/Site ID No.: 95474961
e Cleanup Site ID No.: 11985
e Enforcement Order: DE 14134

Dear James Kiernan:

Thank you for sending the revised version of the Revised Draft Interim Action Work Plan for the
Temple Distributing Site dated August 2, 2022. | have reviewed the documents provided, and
have the following comments:

Please include recommended edit to the groundwater monitoring reports, sent in a letter dated
September 8, 2022, into Section 10 of the Interim Action Workplan.

Please provide a Final draft of the Revised Draft Interim Action Work Plan with the minor edits
requested within the time period required in Enforcement Order DE 14134 to Mary Monahan.
You may contact me with any question or concerns via email at mmon461@ecy.wa.gov.

Regards,
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Mary Monahan

By Certified Mail: 9489 0090 0027 6130 2924 41

cc: Eric Epple, Arcadis
Allyson Bazan, Office of the Attorney General — Ecology Division
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